DATE: 20.10.2020

PRE-BID MEETING - AUTO DOSING SYSTEM

TENDER NO.056/MYS/IMU-14/2020-21 DATED 07.10.2020

List of Participants;
1) Mfs Vedic Pac Systems Pvi Ltd - Through Video Conference
2) M/s Shefa Engineers Put Ltd ’
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Queries from M/s Vedic Pac Systéms Pvi Lid

BRBNMPL Comments

Clause (a)/ page no. 44, we request you to please provide the layout of the auto dosing area
(Annexure-1) in AUTOCAD format so that all the detailed dimensions is exactly available and we
are in a position to correctly superimpose the AUTOCAD design of our auto desing system in your
layoul and to ensure thal our system fits correctly

As system design is part of scope of the bidder BRBNMPL has provided space
availability for the proposed sysiem, If necessary. Bidder may visit the sitc and take
actual dimentions to suit their design.

Clause (d)/ page no. 45, please confirm whether internal cabling & pipework (for water &
compressed air) (o be done by us?

It is clearly mentioned that BRBNMPL will provide required Ulility services at one

2 . . . . 4 e , L ilding. This wi .. with in 5 Metre fi thi sed
It is mentioned that BRBNMPL will provide required infrastructure at one point near proposed auto b SR N | Niliting .T!us W ” o, o N
; p 4 L . system. However, bidder may visit the site for better understanding,
dosing unit, please confirm the approx. distance between this point and the dosing system.
3 Clause (1). mentions accurate dispensing of all raw material is in Sequenced Manner. We * request Bt i vary e e Rsilations d wroeais e uiremiat
you to please provide the sequence as this will have an impact on the cycle tank. quense may vary as p P Wy
4), i - I I Lo the b loading station & . . . . e .
4 Cla‘?s'? ( .)‘ Howlwﬂl HE bL.ch gy s e Tiuugit nas 1o the Gk bugnloading stion Through material handling Equipments.Small sack will be lified through Forklifi.
sack lipping station respectively?
5 |Clause (6), Request you to please provide flange dimensions for the cutlet of the vamish unit. Flange Dimension-DIN50.
6 |[Clause (8), encrgy eflicient modules and equipment: Whether [E3 motor rating is acceptable? Yes. it is acceptable,
7 Clause (9), Request you to please elaborate what is meant by fail safe mode? Whether providing Fail safec means all equipments will reverl to a safe condition in the event of breakdown
UPS 1o avoid sudden breakdown / power failure / sudden stoppage is sufficient? or malfunction.
Clause (19), General Requirements for Data Storage:
a. Ink/Intermediate Formulations: ; ; : ; ;
; . , 1) 20 lines means one formulation may have maximum 20 ingredients.
8 |+ Please elaborate what is meant by 20 lines per formulation? 1) Yes
* Up to 1000 materials/ intermediates: Whether 1000 materials/ intermediates to be stored at all ’
times?
Cl 2 r inet-T trol cabi ila azardous : ;
a(llse (20], Comtzgl Cahinel-Thewoon rfJ. eatinet should be Slf"'dble b opetale upder bnzandsns Yes. 1t should be outdoor pancl. Tt has to meet ATEX zone 2 / equivalent to Indian
9  |environment. Request you to please clarify the hazardous requirement? Whether it has to meet Safety Standard
ATEX zone 2 / equivalent to Indian Safety Standard. - i
10 Clause (22), Liquid Dosing; In the chart for liquid dosing provided, you have mentioned Extender  |The Dosing chart is indicating all the required ingredients to be dosed irrespeetive of its

Powder 1 & Extender Powder 2. Request you to please clarify.

physical form.
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Clause (22). Provision to be made for extension if required in future. Please clarify what sort of
provision to'be made?

11 . |Provisi made for integrati - sing stations if required i re.
Whether this is over & abave the "4 additional connections for Varnish from Bulk Storage Tanks rovision should be made for integration of more dosing stations if required in s
{mentioned in the chart).
12 |Clause (22),. (d): Dricr is part of the formulation. Is this a hygroscopic ingredient? Yes. It is in Liguid form and is not a hygroscopic ingredient.
13 |Clause (23Y: (D: Please confirm washing pump te be included in our scope? Yes,
Clause (23). (b). Extender Powder 1 & (c). Extender Powder 2: Please clarify about screening of - ; " . X . )
14 . : ; er § requir f icles i ;
boths ixtendars: Whathar thils kisto bs frovidsd? Yes, Screening is required for removal of foreign particles in the raw material
B Motors - Any reputed make like Crompton Greaves/ABB/Kirloskar/Bharal
15 |Clause {27), Please confirm any specific make of drives/motors to be used in the system. Bijilee/Equivalent.
Drives - Any Reputed make like ABB/Siemens/Schneider/Danfoss/Equivalent.
; isi [ 5. Wi tiv  BRBNM 3 then
16 |Remote Access: Please confirm whether remote access is to be provided? :;:;b:én to be made for remote access. will be activated by B HL s8:anel Wi
T€d.
Clause ¢)/ Page 44: You had mentioned thal “Bidder has to submit the layout... - approved by .
17 |BRENMPL". Does it mean that we have to submit GA drawing of proposed system along with Yes. Bidder has to submit the layout along with technical bid.
Technical Bid?
Payment Terms: Section V, point 8 slates"90% on receip! and acceptance of goods by the consignee
al deslination and on production of all required documents by the supplier & 10% afier successful
installation, commissioning, testing, training & completion of FAT and issue of FAC". However, in |Payment T'erms may be read as "90% on receipt and acceptance of goods by the
18 Section VI:List of requirements under "required delivery schedule” there is payment term mentioned |consignee at destination and on production of all required documents by Lhe supplier &
as "80% payment based on the supply effected by partial shipment will be made by the supplier as | 10% after successful mstallation, commissioning, festing, training & completion of FAT
per the invoiced valug and payment terms. However, 20% payment of all cquipment will be retained |and issue of FAC",
and it will be released only afier the issue of FAC". We assume that the payment term has been
mistakenly specified in delivery schedule, and request for clarification in this regard,
Claus 45: # ificate in thi ill have to bé submitted at d . . .
o o P e clau.se " A ceriifiaate i thisegard will have o et - fm 1) All Device should have ATEX Zone 2/equivalent Indian safety standard
of the installation and commissioning” Does that means BRBNMPL needs ATEX cerlificate for all il (Pl odf & Exolosi #y whepever applicab)
o |Individual equipments ? Do you also like to instal Electrical control panel in ATEX Zone 2 Area?? |,/ ;isla“ce AmERT ApIOSIGH Prock WA gt
Pl tc th 3 3 - suit ATEX 7 ti ly available. Pl . o
saae gt That PCe a1‘1d Ser.vm o . i o 1011. aptetitoly ElN, icton 3) PC and Server need not be in ATEX Zone.However, suitable provision shall be made
confirm whether you like to install the same in safe zone preferably in separate room. The HMI can by the bidder to install PC and Server in suitable safe zone
be supplied suitable for ATEX Zone 2 operation. y WS SR R one:
20 |Clause £)/ page 45: Please claborate the scope of Civil work in this clause. Civil work will be in the scpoe of the !mddel 1t shall be as required for installation of
the proposed system as per bidder design.
21 Clause 5/ page 46: Do we need 1o supply separatc HMI for these outdoor Varnish tanks or it can be

integraled in main SCADA system (Anyways it will be controlled through main SCADA)

The Pumps to be integrated with SCADA of the auto dosing systern.
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1) Serew Pump, Malke-Kral, Capacity-37.49 Lilre/Min. Operating Pressure-4 Bar, REM]
22 [Clause 6/ page 46: Please provide Specifications of existing pumps. 1450.
‘ 2) Motor - Make-elpromtech, Tialy, KW-1.5, REM-1415, 3-phase.
22 Liquid Dosing. F 50: Please s tails about washing liquid. Is _ _
23 ;Iausc - L]qun.i DObm.g Z—)./Pagqc J.O Pie@e el T LR Exxsol D60 ar equivalent. Viscosity- 2-5 mm2/s al 20 deg C as per ASTM D7042,
it solvent? What is the viscosily 0f this washing solvent?
- " T : ighi i or i 5), Larpes =nl [or me
Clause 7%. Manual Weighing/Page 52: How many ingredients will be part of Manual weighing? Md_nm.i] wglghlng WAl be: Tor i clc‘rs(p g.-njemb Li?-ge t componen l.m manual
: i L : ; : . o : weighing is about 100 Kg/batch. It is clarificd thal pigment pawder will be loaded
24 |What is the Total quantity? Maximum weight of largest componeni of manual weighing batch? Are 7 ; e s i
. . . s manually always. However. in case of exigencies like failure of dosing system, we shall
all ingredients in powder form ? " g
: ) be able to load all materials manually.
As per request of the bidder, required delivery schedule: "F.0.R. BRENMPL, Mysuru
Basis. to be completed within the specified delivery period of 6 months from the date
25 Required delivery schedule to be extended by 01 more month i.e.. 07 months from the existing 06 |of issue of Letter of Intent (LOI)" has been changed to "F.Q.R, BRBNMPL, Mysuru
~7 |months. Basis. o be completed within the specilied delivery period of 7 months from the date
of issue of Letter of Intent (LOIL)". All other delivery sehedule requirements remain
unchanged,
Note:

I} The abeve points raised by M/s Vedic Pac Systems Pyl Lted were discussed in presence of representatives of M/s Vedic Pac Systems Pyt Ltd(through video conference).

M/s Shefa Engineers Pyt Lid( in person) and Nominated committes of BRBNMPL,

2} The representalive of M/s Shela Engineers inspected the site and noled down all required information for participating in this ender.
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